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From: r )(6) I 
To 

(b)(6) I 
(b)(6) 

cc 

Subject: Fw: NSS Paper DC 

Date: 2011/11/18 09:53:10 

Type: Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

lrhV61can u print 2 copies. One for S2 and. One fod(b)(6) I Give to l(bY6)l for pick up. 

From: ICb)(6) I 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 09: 16 AM 
To:l(b)(6) 
Cc: 

...._ _____________________________ ____. 

Subject: RE: NSS Paper DC 

Good Morning All-

Attached is the latest version of the National CVE Strategic Implementation Plan 
for S2. This includes DHS's edits and will be discussed at the DC on Monday. I 
will bring down a hard copy for you as well. 

Thanks, 
ICbX6) I 

From : .... kl? .... X ..... 6) ___ __. 
Se]t: Thursday. November 17. 2011 06 :04 PM 
To: (b)(6) 
Cc: 
leb)(6) I SBS-All ;.,_lcb=)(6 ....... ) _________ ____. 
Subject: Re: NSS Paper DC 

Please have anything that needs to be delivered to S2 down to SBS NLT noon 
tomorrow. Thanks! 
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Secretary's Briefing Staff 

Work: 
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(b)(6) I 
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Sent Date: 2011/11/18 09:53:09 

Delivered Date: 2011/11/18 09:53:10 




